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Dear Mr Gilman
Winding Up Petition

Thank you for your correspondence with my colleagues over recent days. | confirm an advertisement of winding up
petition against C & G Concrete Limited was submitted for publication and later published due to a clerical error.

The circumstances as | understand them are:
5" May 2011: an advertisement was received from Lester Aldridge LLP and allocated to publication on 12" May.
6™ May 2011: Lester Aldridge LLP re-submitted the advertisement which was allocated to publication on 10" May.

9™ May 2011: Lester Aldridge LLP requested the advertisement to be withdrawn. It was withdrawn from the issue of 10"
May.

12" May 2011: notification received from Lester Aldridge LLP that the advertisement had been published.
13" May 2011: a retraction was published in the next available issue.

Searches of The London Gazette website will reveal the retraction as well as original advertisement and | have taken
steps to ensure that neither notice will appear on Google and other web search engines.

Yours sincerely

2

Richard Goodwin
Managing Editor, Gazettes

Enclosed:
Retraction notice The London Gazette, 13" May 2011.
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